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From: Patricia Friedburg [patty@tripsincentives.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 11:48 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Fictitious Name: TRIPS =—

Registration No.: I
FEIN/EIN No.: 26-3620913

Owner Informaticon: Lay-Away Travel LLC ™
Document No.: LOB000093066

Please make the following address change to the Mailing Address and the Owner Informaticn Address:

4301 N. Ocean Blvd. #1107
Boca Raton, FL 33431

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

The information contained in this document may be confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This document may contain
material that is privileged or protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering to the intended
recipient, please (1) be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, or copying of

this document IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED; and (2) notify sender immediately by telephone

and destroy the document. Any personal comments made in this e-mail do not reflect the

views of the company.
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